5 Dovember 2002

MEMORANDUM FOR: _J_mua;mn@cmj :

[ 3
FROM: | -’ _
OFFICE: | ,
’ SUBJECT Elnvestigation
REFERENCE: .
be FYi-here is a prellrﬁlnary note fro lnming cause of death was most Ilekly
hypothermia. He cauthlons that nothing can be confirm d pending completion of Autopsy and toxlooiogy
©.review. a3 ; ]
~ Original Text o
Original Text aq
From the Desk of
NOTE FOR I[
) FROM:» .
- OFFICE: -
DATE: z 662 09:55:39 AM

SUBJECT: | - Jnvestrgatron
 Just wanted to givb you a quick rundown on the status of thinos out hemml
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i ﬁndlngs are as fo!lows .

OR PUBLIC RELEASE

“ToSulfSd from ahy, Toul DIaY. T appeers T CAlse.

WmourSMwasbofnghound‘fim

coo[lng Tompomuhqwﬂm - dropped Wa!kedthmughﬂmfacﬂﬂy
in'the a - i foally ver, this prisoner,was: ;
TR tHrow, foodandﬂ)matened.toidﬂhgmrds. ﬁs .

: m!mmpads(moambowasnakadmm _
camatmgormatﬁ'ngonm ‘which means.that when:he.
st the bare concrete. Hamobnemdqtﬁ)\b{:bxthqgﬂaqu—

, Waddlﬂwmraemphasiza rhat theﬁ cause of death canriot bemade until a full autopsy Is completed. - -
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-, Sent oDovqmbar 2002 at 09:§S:GQ AM

But 1 think everyone involved.in'the | qation wilf ﬂmthepmbablecausaddaaﬂ:was '
Fypothermis. Wa will share this wit Regam’s . _

Sent on|_|November 2002 at 02:30:12 PM
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